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. SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Senate

From: Allan MacKinnon, Chair
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies

Subject: Curriculum Revisions
Faculty of Science

(SCUS Reference 02 - 15)
Date: June 11, 2002 MM\N@W

For Information

Acting under delegated authority, at the May 14, 2002 meeting, SCUS approved the
following curriculum revisions in the Faculty of Science:

. 1. Department of Statistics & Actuarial Science
a) Deletion of STAT 420
b) Addition of ACMA 490 to list of required courses for the Certificate in
Actuarial Science
¢) New Course: STAT 400-3 — Data Analysis
d) Addition of gpa requirement of 2.0 for the 9 required Upper Division
courses in the Certificate in Actuarial Mathematics

2. Department of Molecular Biology & Biochemistry
a) New course proposal — MBB 440-3 — Selected Topics in Contemporary

Molecular Biology

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should
contact Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant @sfu.ca
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